
UNITED NATIONS 

ECONOMIC 
AND 

GENJLRP..L 

E/AC .6/SR. 90. 
2 Septembe+ 1950 

'I 

==rD 

SOCIAL 
ORIGINAL: ENGLISH/ 

CONTENTS: 

i(i~,' •t]:J ... 

F"REHCR 

D\,1.al Distribut:l.on 

(/9 

ECOl'lOMIC A4"W SOCIAL COUl'l'CllJ 

Eleventh Cession 

ZCCNOIY.J:C 001-'J.i!TTEE 

Sill-1IYlARY REJ,01:U~ OF Tlm NnJE'l'J:ETR MEETING 

Held a.t t.b.~ l'alair;J dAs Nations, Geneva, 
on Thursd.ey 1 21 July .19501 at 3 p.,m. · 

Methods of financing economic development of un~er­
developed countries, includinG connideration of the 
report of the Sub-Commission en Economic Development 
(fourth se~sion) ,(item 6 ~f the agenda) (E/1690, 
Eil757, E/1.73, E/CN.l/80) . 

/Present: 
E7AC .'b/SR. 90 



E/AC.6/SR .90 
Pa(:;e 2 

Present: 

Chairman: Sir Rarn1lowami l·fu"'DALLAR (India) 

Members: 

Australia 

Bl'azil 

Canada 

Chile 

China 

Denmark 

France 

India 

Iran 

Mexico 

Pakistan 

Peru 

United Kingd.om of Great 
Britain and Northern Ireland 

United states of J~erica 

Interi.Latio:ae.l Iabo\U: 
Or ga.a.i ~"a tl on 

Food. tH.ld. Ag.:icuJ.ture 
Or.gan:i.~~tion · 

International Bank for 
Reconstruction and 
Develo:pm.ent 

International l'i.Onetary F1..md 

Re;t:resentat~~s of non-sover~l o!'~izations: 

Category A 

International Co-o:perative 
Alliance 

Hr •. WAlKER 

l1Jr.. de ALMEIDA 

l<Ir. illUWLD 81-UTR 

lvll'. SCBNA:KE-VERGJll\A 

liZ. CI!A 

l1r • IVERSEN 

l:.I'. de SEYW2S 

Nr. PJ)f.JU\.AR 

l-lr. KB:OSROVAl'JI 

M.r. !V!J\RTHillZ-OSTOS 

lv'Jl' ~ QUREi3HI 

Nr. ENCINAS 

.!Ylr • F:L:ElJliNG 
Miss HA:I'TS 

1~. LllliiN 

l-11'. RICHES 
1-Jr. DAHSON 

l!Jr. OLSEN 

Nr. E.lifAPP 
1-".r. LOPEZ-BERRARTE 

V.l!'. GUTT 
l!Ir • FISHER 

hr • l<llLHA\.m 

/International 



Internat.i_onal Confedel-Eition. of· 
Free Trade Unions 

International Federation of 
C_bristian Trade Unions 

lnter-Parliamentar~ Union __ 

,Secretariat: 

Mr'. Weintraub 

.VJr. Dorfman 

.VA:. Messing-Mi er_ze J ewski 

E/AC.6/SR.90 
Page 3 

Mi sa :SEI-l'DEB 

lVJr • van der PLUYM 

'• 

lVlr._ de CLBRY 

·Director·, Division- of Economic· 
Stability_ and ElllploYJllent, 

Department of Economic Affairs 

Se~ret.ary to the CollJPrl:~tee 

/!VIETH ODS 



:~/AC ~6/SR.90 
Pt.ge 4 

METHODS OF FINANCING ECONOMIC DEifELOPMENT OF UNDER~DEVELOPED COUNTRIES, 
INCLUDING COHSIDERATIO:N 01!' THE REPbRT OF THr~ Su:B•COMMISSION ON ECONOMIC 
:IJEVELOIME!-.'T (:FOURTH SESSION) . (item 6 of the agenda}' (E /1690 1 E /1757; 
E/1.73, E/CN .1/80) 

The CHAIRMAN drew the attention of the Committee to the va~ious, . . . . .. 

documents before it, especially to the report of the fou...-th session of t~e 

Sub-Commission on Economic Develo:pment (E/C'N .1/80), and to the twv draft 

resolutions presented by the Chilean (E/1757) and jointly by ·i:.he (;.!J'!l~an and 

i.Tnited states deleeations (E/1~·73). 

He also pointed: to the special recOI!llllendation _of' that Su.•,. ,;,,.\(1.,'2-~.~t;:i_~:n,. to 

vhich the Secretary~General had called attention in his note n~.l :w~·.~~hods of 

financing economic develo:pment (E/1690), relating to the need !'or a .companion 

,study to the report of the group of e:q;erts on full empl9yn:ent, dealing with the 

equally important problem of unemployment nnd under-employment in the 

under-develo:r;e'd countries. The Secretary-General had l"Elquested the Council to 

consider the question of appointillg a small group of ex:per-'~Js to prepare a report 

on that subject. It appeared from the general discussion ::l.n the Council on 

full employment that the setting up of such a group of experts might be apr~roved. 

Replying at an ea;:lie:r meet.ing to the Pakistani representative, he had ventured 

the opinion that ·~he r.mmcil would accept the proposal. Nothing had occurred 

since he had made that st.atement to alter .the position, 

He suggested that the Committee first turn to the draft resolutions 

submitted. by the Sub-Commission, begj.nning on page 28 of the latterts report 

(E/CN .1/80). 

Mr.- FlEMING (Uni·ted Kingclom) recalled the wish he he..d. expressed at an 

earlier meeting-that recommendations 8 and 9 in the United Kingdom draft 

resolution on full employment (E/L67, page 5) should be considered in conjunction 

1nth item 6 of the agenda. 

The CHAIRMAN thought that it WO'\lld be more ap:tJro]?riate to consider 

those ·two recomemdations when the Committee came to deal rli th the 

Sub-Commission's draft resolutions on international financing. 

It was so agreed. 

/l'he CHAIRMAN 



E/AC .6/sR.f)O 
Page5 

The CF..AJ:Rl..iAN theJ?. drew attehtion to dra.:rt resoluM.¢1 A ~h Section 1 

(domestic fl~tllncj.ng) o~ :pat;e 28 o:i' the Sub-Comm:iss:i.Ohle i-er)Qrt," and ~ggeated 
I - • '• ' 

that, in view of its nature and or tna.t of cert~in others, .it might be desirable 
' 

to request tl1e drafting col.DlJ]jttee l to exam:i,ne the :poseibi_.;J.ity of WrGing some of 
. l .• 

the draft resolut:i,ons into o. sj.ncle resolution to. be subm:J,tted later to the 

Committee for consideration. ShouJ.c'l that sugGestion be accepted, the Committee 

should confine itself for the time bej.ng to consic1.eration of the substance of 

the draft resolutions. 

Ivl.r. de SEYNES (France). -was not oppoFJed to draft. resolution lA,. bu~. 

did not reGard it as of any value· .. :to the unQ..er-d.evelow·d countries. He agreed 

With the Chairnan that the provis!.Ol1S, includ.ed in certain of the dra~t ''· 

resolutions should be consolidated·in a .Sh:Jbf.e text. Bl.lt in his opirJion, the 

substance of the recollllJ1endation ·in .dl'aft resol~·tiOJ:'l 1A ~Tould be more appropriately 

placed in the preamble to a general resolutior~ than in the o:perati ve sectic,rl of 

an individual resolution. The stu;1e :t'einarke ar?:p:I:i.e-d. tQ tbe prov~s:i,6ne of rlraft 

re solu ti one. l,B 1 lC and lJ). 

The C.HAIR!IiAN agreed. With the l<,rench representative, ~d :proposed. that 

the Comnittee pass to draft resolution lB. 

Mr. ARNOlD SliuTH (Canada) said that hie delegation f'avoured almost e.ll 

the measure~ listed in draft resolutj.on lB. Eo'\-i'ever1 :i,t bad some doubts about 

the ad,visabili ty of cOllJlllending to e;overnments the encourage1uent of lotter:i.ee 

(sub-paragraph (d)). In. eo~ countries the public did no~ approve of lotterie~ 1 
and it seemed unnecessar'J to force. an issue on that question in conne.xion Wi'lih 

such a resolution. Be would therefore like to see the '\-1ords "lottery ;r.eatures11 

deleted from sub-.:p8ragreph (d) • 

Mr. QURESHI (Pakistan) su'pported. the Canaq..ian re]?resentative. 

Mr. ADABKAR (India) saic1. that his deletSat:i.on -was on princi.ple opposed 

to the icieas set fortb in sub•paragra:plu~ (d)~ (e), tllld (f), for it considered 

./that 



E/AC .6jc:m.90 
Page 6 '· 

that they would give·.rise to many,'difficultiea,. some- of them emotiona.l.·· .It 

would not·;' however, b~ hec<;l.asary to' take strone; exception to the· .r.e:Jolution, for · · 

it merely·: proposed ·that the·, Coimc:Ll. should cohmre:tld:. cei-ta.in measures to .the 

attention~of the gove~rrts concerned:;. · "Commend" being the key 'word, .. · 

governments ·could ad.opt the ··measures in toto, .in part, or .not· at all; as 'beat· 

suited·: their interests.· ... · 
' I 

·_.. Mr. de .SEYNEs (Fran~e) 'ci~''~;:the colllltlittee'~ at~ntlon to the· fact 'that 

most of the measures suggested in draft resolution 1 B were drawn from the 

report on methode of increasing domestic savings and of ensuring their n;ost 

advantag~p~s· ~~e ·f~r· ~he p~rpo~~ o~ eco11~mic devel~:pxirent (Eil5~2) ~ _81(-bmlt_ted to 
• • • •• -: I '. ~ ' ' • ' ~ ' • ' • I ' ( • • 

the tenth session. of the Council, .. :which l;lad. been .d:rafte_d, as. the outco~ of ~1e . . 
.' ' •• • • •• • •• • 1,• • • • • : •• 

meeting. of expeJ;"ts ( seilJ.inar} held at Lake Sucqese in _October and November 1 1949.• 
. . . . . .. . . . ~ . .. . .. . . . . . ·.' . . . . ' ~-

It might th.erefo:re be _more .cqnvenie:n:t to refer to ~he work qf -t;.hat- aem:lna:r,. 
' • • • • \ • :. • j .. •• ' • • • • • • .' • 

rather ~an to en~~ate th;~ ,'V~::r;'iOl.lB m~asurea _p.ropoaeq by it. . . . . ' . ')' . . . . 

Mr'.· SCilliAKE.-VERGABA (Chile). _l;ltlpported the French repi·esentative 1 and 

felt he could add something to llia suggestion. The measures· suggested .ii1 the,,· '.:: · 

draft resolution were very comprehensive, and in l+ie vl~w it was scarcely for 
1 ' •" •' , • '• I • • "t • 0 

I• , 

the Council to examine their every point in detail. .That a:pplie'd equally to 
' . 

other of the ?ub-coinmission' s ·draft resolutions. .Tho adoption of t}le measures 

proposed ·depended. on. local circumstance~~ among them. legislat-ion,· ._general.·.policy, 

degree ·-o;t' industrial Cl,ev~lop:m~nt· etc. It.'I·Tould · th€1refore :be -preferable to 

reO<:>mmend merely that the governments cono:ern~d .-should bear ·in mi:tJ.d the var1.ous 

atud:t,es that he,d bee~ carried out by the releva.nt.·organa-.of the trni:ted··Nationo.,· 

which contained many Sietailed recoii!lllende:tions• ·If t~e ·Counci).' \ve.r~ .. to make • 

hard and f.ast-recomme!fd-atio.ns on .such mat,ter_s, _1;;here .would .. be ~ rif,Jk of th~?-1~ 

being misinterpreted. 

Mr. WALKER (Australia) 'I·Tas in full agreement with t)le observations of 
• ' • ' ' • . :, : '· . • •.•• #' • ' ' 

the two previous speakers. Be believed that the Sub-Commission's draft resolu-, 
tiona :represent-ed an attempt .to bo:n down the ·many consideratio:l;ls brougl:ft out 1~ . . . - . . . . .. ., .. 
the volum¥:Lous document· w~icn oonat~ tuted· ·.the. report of t.:ne .seminar, and felt . ' . . . . . . 

/that such 



E/AC.6/SR.90 
Pace 7 

that such a procedure·was·alwaye'atter.deQ by·a certain amount of risk. As for 

the draft resolu.'tions themselves, he felt. that they were, perhap-s, ;not of th_e 

t.ype that should be adopted by' th('J Council, partly bec~use they dealt v1i th 

topics of relatJvaJ;y minor 1.miX>rtBnCe~ · ·It vTae alsO eyidenti from a perusal of 

the report of the seminar, that the draft resolut:i.ons were in some :!.nstances 

more ~ategorJ.cal than the diecussions of the expert's had ·beeri. To illust:;~ate 

that point, he quoted from the repprt the sections deal"lng with lottery features 

and the issue. of gold certificates. In hie view 1 it would. be preferable _in the 

pre sent instance to adopt a form of re.solut-ion in Which the poj.nts broug[?.t out 

in the experts' report vrere relegated to an annex. 
. . 

Ivliss UNITS (Untted Kiilgdom) supported the Australian representative·. 

There would be no objection> to mentioning the meas1,.1res, and tJ1e attention of 

governments could be drawn to the e.dvant~;tges ,.,hich l!light be derived from aclopti.nt; 
. . 

them. She doubted, however, the likclihoccl -of any one government! s need~nt:1 to 

adopt them all. Conseq:uently 1 tho mea:eur~I'J need not· be collllllended- to' tl~e 

governments concerned, .but the l~tte.r' e ?tttention c'ould be drawn to them w:i.th 

the suggestion that in the light. of t~etr general eccnom:i.c an4 so?ial :po·J.icies 

they should co.nsider the desirab:i.Hty of e.dopting some or. all of them. .The same 

renw.rks-·would a:9ply to draft resolution 1 C. 

Mr. ARNOLD 'SMITH (Canada) agreed with the United Kingdom representative 

that the openinG phrase or'· the draft resolut:i.on _should .. be _made. mo1·e flexible •. 

He beHeved that th'at point c~mld vTell be left to the drafting committee. 

Replying to the CHAIBMAN, he confirmed tht:>.t. hi.s idea .. vre.s the.t the measures 

should still be lioted. 

Mr~ SCRNAKE .. v;ERGARA (Chile) believe~). that it lTould be .v.seful to have 

a re~olution which re.ferred t9 _the report of the meeting of experts refer;red to 

by th,e French representatlve (E/1562), . and ~ummar.izea' theree.fter the ma;tn poini;s 

comzr.ended in draft .resolutions 1 B and 1· C. However, he CO}lld not ae:,-ree to the 

measures set_ out in sub-paragraph (a) of reoo~ution 1. ~· He might agree to a 

separate resolutic;m to. the effect tpat auch facil:l.ties be provided as. an incentive 
:; 4 • 

/to saving 



E/AC.6/SR'.90 
Pees 8 

to saving~ arid to' ensu~~ th~ ;~e~~~lty. ~·f: s~vings, bu.t he could not agree to· 

c01Ilmend.. to .the. atte~.£16~' of. th~ g6ver~~nts~· ·~oncerne~ th~ Sl{gg~sti~n that they 
• ' • • • ' t • ' • ' ~ • • • • • • • ... ' 

should set up private enterprises .to tha~li end. •.. In his country, the. 
':' ' ' ' ' ,· • ,· I ' ... _' ,' • ' I, ,. •] ~ ' t ·, '. ' :. '. • : \ ; ; " ' ' ' ' 

encouragement a~d control of savinGs vas considered a· i\tnction of the state. 

~l:J;~· CtrAIRiv'Ai\T reg.ueste·d'- the· Committee. to pa.ss to draft res'olv.tion 1 c. 

Mr. ARrior..p. S!IUTH. (Canada) said his ·dele,3ation stJpported draft 

resolqtiO!f 1 C1 but, felt t}'J.at it. should. be pointed out .. tha.:t; a~"ttinistrative 
. ~ . .. ' ' ' . 

measures to encourage non-goverllll}9ntel.lend.inG '1-re.re U.."};l.il\:e_ly ,to prove CJdeqtwt·;3 
'. . ·. . . .•. . ~ 

in themselves. Public confidence in such measures '\-las essential if they were 

to be' effective; that· confidenbe ·1n turn.dep~nded.on the rolicies of tha 

gove1•nments concerned.. He .sUgJeate\1~ therefore,· th~t at the draft.ing stage 

consideration should be given to tlw inclusion ·o:f an' irivi tStion to governments 

to' :pay: particuiar attention to the .question of p:r·omot'ir~g--'.end !'6taining' public 

confidence in: their general economc and fiscal_ policies •. 
' ' 

There. b.eing n.o ;f'urtper connnents on draft. resoluUon 1 C , .. the CHAIRMAN 

suggested that t:r..e Committee should. pass to draft resc>l~tion .1 D. 

Mr. ARNOLD SMITH (C~nada) coni1.~,i:lled his de1eg~tion'·s· support. for draft· 

resolution 1 D, but sUggested that~ in order to ma.ke its ·intention clearer, _the 

i·rords "for deve:l.o::pmnt purposes" should be inserted after the world "re:i.nve13t:nent' 

in sub-paragraph (a) of the operative section.· 

Nr~ $CHNAIQ1;-VERGARA (Chiie) submitted that the Canadian. represen:tative 's 

mr.endment failed to take acr::ount of the true position in tll~ smaller conn tr:i.es • 

. The purpose of d;reft res:o:Lutio~ .1 ..I?. was to ensure tl,le reinvest~ent of'. local 

capital in W?de:('takings vita.l· ~o ~conomic developrpent~ . It. waQ clear, hm·rever, 
o ' I I ' 

that that. obj~ct could not be achieved by legis:).atio.n, invq.lving as that wpuld. 
: . ~ "- . ., . . .. - ' 

the virtual .~a-education. of celpi'talists. The International Bank for 
' ,. . : . 

Reconstruction and Develop:nent ha~J_. d.ra.'W:1. up a. list qi J.rrivate und.ertakings _in the 
' . ' . ' ~ . ; 

Latin American. countries, and had l.1oted that a large number of them yielded profits 

ranging up to 17 per cent or mer€. It was not easy, in those circv~stsnces, to 

/divert 



E/AC.6/SR~90 
Page 9 

divert capital towards leas profitab~e fulitestmenta. Hence the inbiua:ion of the 
. . . . ~ . 

· ,.,ords"suggested 'by the Canadian repre·aentative would add nothing to the draft 
. . "~ ' ) ~ , . . 

··resolution.· It was a difficult propoa'ition, in fact, to endeavour to obtain a 

larger l-neaaure of investment· in the under-developed coimtries· end. at the same· 

time t.o d~rect that investment to~rd~- ui1devtakings ·essential to sound progress 

in the f+~id of economic develor~~nt. 

Mr. LuBIN .(Unite-d States of A~rica) desired, in'the light- of the 

Committee' a d1scuas:ton on the qu~sti~n of the affect or" the :policies of· certain 

GOVernments on the trade of other coun.triea, to comment .on sub-paragre·:ph (b) of 
' ' .. • I ' 

the o:x;er~tive section ~;f draft 1'6solut1on _1 D. There could_ be no obJection to 
- ••• • • f • ; 

control_ of consUf.DpU9n as a meehs of stimulat;ing sa.ving, but the record should 
. . . '. . , . 

sho~r tpat the application of such controJ.s might conceivably affect ot.her 
. ' ' . . . 

. countries, and that the manner in l-Thich th.oae. controls were put into effect would - . ,. 

determine 'I'Thether the re'!)ercussions. in ~ther countrie-s would be UDdeair-able. 

The C.HA.IRl1AN essun:ed that t.'le remarks of the United States 

rep!'E!;aentat~ve applied_ :in. some measure to aub .. paragraph_ (a) also, in that the 

enac~nt of legislation favouring reinvestment would affect both domestic and 

foreign concerns in a particula~-country in the matter of distribution of profits. 

~~. LUBIN (United states of America) believed that the manner in which 

auch·legislat:t.on ~e enacted and implemented· would determin~ whether or not 

fo~eign capital was attracted to the, country concerned. For instance, the 

favouring of reinveat~nt by the applicati'on of a penalty tax on distributed 

profits might conceivably discourege new foreign investment • 

. The. CHAIRI>~N wonderel! how far resi{rictiona on the distr.i bu tion. of 

profits would affect the flow of _foreign capfta~, which was rightly considered 

a most important element in the development of \mder-dev:eloped countries. 

Mr. ·LUBIN (United .states ot An:erica) ·submitted that IllUch :would de:pend . . 

- on . the ty:pe of legisla.tiqn enacted ·to deal· with the taxation of profits, . which 

.. ··might be either encouraging .or the reve;r.-s&. 

/Mr. MARTINEZ-OSTOS 



'E/AO .6jsR.9(). 
Page' 10 · 

. H~·· HA.R.riNEZ-OSTOO, tl-1~~co) said that. ~.a,ch country would, undoubtedly 
I , . ' . " . 

try. t(). e_~~sure ·that :its legiaiat1on ~lidouraged r'qreign investDJent. For exampl~ 
1

. 
. . ' .. 

in ,his c.ountry, . th~re -yas an excess ;profits tax on net annual prqfits exceeding 
' : . . ' . . 

15 pe_r cent :Of :the pa~d':".u~ capital, l?ut that t~ .was waived when such p~ofita 
I o ' •' 

.. were .. r?inv.~s~ecl. ·In tl{l~ light ot past. experience, BU,Ch legislative :meaeure·s 

were no deterrent to investors. 

The· CHAIRMAN asked the Committee to :pass to draft resolution 2 
·~ . . . . . ' ~ . . . . ; : ~ . 

.-(Dc;>mestic .ba;lliil;lg f?;r, a~~rapting foreign cap~ tal). 

' . . : . . ~ -~ .. . . . . ·. .. . . . . . . 

~· AD.ABKAR (India) believed that, as it was again a qUestion of 
o •' o ; ~: ' ' I ~ •, • "-, • ' o 't '' • ~ ' : • • ' • o I o 

~'<?Olllillending*' ce.~in measures to· the attentiOn. of 'governments'~ the 'element of 
,...: '.!.·.~··,· ,: ',•,:_·.:~ .. ·.,:; ~ • ,,l·,.· • • ;·.' .' '• I ' ' ' . ~ 

compulsion was absent; and that the .. ·draft resolution was therefore relatively· 

' . innoc~~~~:; the m~~·-~s~ci~ll/ f3'0 ~a· the. representati~e of the :rnternat:i.onal 

:~nk h,~((sW:ted 'that ~ sfui:i,ar ·:proced.ure adopted in Turkey had facilitated 

inve·s~ri-t· bj the :B~~ .. r~r: ·de~el~prrJent purpoa·e s. 

The C.HAIBMAN euggestecfthat~ if there llere no further comments on 

<lf~ft.tesoi~t'ion 2,'thE/col:mnittee .. should pass to d;raft resolution 3 (External 

·:r·:i~~6ina ··6r iocal: c~ency ·costs of e'cono'm:tc develo:pm6nt), ·a.nd rec~lled that the 

.. :·:Chile~~ d.ei.eg~ti~n· had' subiUitted a draft· resolution (E/1757) which -was 'intended 

.to.repla~~- the S:u,b-Cpliiill+ssion'e draft resolution. 
: I • • ' ' •• t • ~ • • ' ' • L 

. .Ml< BCDNARE•VEIDAM·· (Chile) announced that' having :pbnde:ied hi's own 

proposals ·ena those of tl'ie''subi.Comn:dssioh, :he had co:me to· the. conc,lusian ·that the 

latter cieae·rved to be ·retained. He ·would therefore submit his· own. text as an 

inde:pendent draft ·resolution. 

The CHAIFlWr said that· in that case the Chilean draft. re·aolution would 

be: taken .. U}.J ·~a:t a . ·later 'stage~ 
· ... ' •, 

Mr. A.BNOLD SMITH (Canada) said the Canadian delegation su:p:ported the 

· · Sub-Conrmissi'on:' s ·a:raft 'resolution. He' woU.ld,- howev:er; suggest the 'insertion of 

:the word :·,iany11 :after 'tile ''word ":riiB.keii' '·iri the first line of the second recommenda• 

tion ( sub-paragra:ph (b) of the o;perativ€r section);· otherwise, it might .. be tl1ought 

/that the 



I . 

E/AC .6/S?-.90 
Page 11 

that the Council 'WaS recommending the !nb~hlatiortai &nk to ad.o:pt :·a. particular 
! , .. 

:po.liey. on .a :Particular loan application. 

1'.' ·Mr. KNAPP ·(Inte:rp.ational Bank for Reconstruction and Devel.Qpment): said 

tha:t:the:Banlchad. give1,1.·the draft resolution ~n .question careful study~ he· 

b.el1e·Ved .ha ·had e~pressed at length its y-ie'\-TS on makipg loans.·as reco!rJ!Ilended . · 

.... ·tbe·reiil. _·The .dr~t ;resolution refJ.~cted the .coAce:rn of Member countr:i:ea .that .. 

the Bank should::}!&y :particular,attentton to the :problem •. He }?ad1 ther~f<?re,no 

negative. 'oe.mments ~o ·lD.l;[Jce, anP. the Bank·· would ,give the ·matter ita fullest; ·con-.· 

sideration.- .. I.t. seemed :to· him that tl;l;e word· 1'tolerable" ~n tl:).e ,plu'ase. "tl;le 

smallest tolerable 'burden'\ in sub-paragraph (b) of the operative .sect:J.on 'Was out 

... ·-of .·con.text; · )le. could imagine -the la,rge~t. tolerable burden,. but not t~e ~Il18;.llest 

tolerable burden; the word "tolerable" might therefore .well be r~pl~.Ped ·b¥. 

;'!·feasible" or "·practi,cal11
• 

Mr •. LUBn~ (United Stat·a·s of America)· said his delegation ·ale~ felt that . ' . . . . . . . . . . ~ 

the draft resoiution merited the serious consideration of. the Inter.Qational Bank. 

rn' .. exe~cising the powers conferred on i't, . th~ Banic ~hould. e~elc' 'the widest . 

:partici:Pati.~~ of g·o~~i~ents in thelr project~, and 'the ... g~vernments th~mselves 
eh~~ld adopt J:Ppropriate ·poliCies.·. 

t o' ' •• o I 

In so far as the. c;reati_on .9f new de~ds for imported goods, .referred to in .. •, ' 

.·.the ,third. cons;Lderandum, included the creE;~.tion of ne't.Z: deniB.nds for consumer goods 
0 0 R -------- • 0 0 0 0 '0 0 ~ 0 0 0 0 

the :point had been dealt w!l:th in draft resolution 1 J?,, in ~-Thich .the qu.estion of -. ' . ~ . . 
control Of the consum~tion of luxuries was discussed. New demru:w-s for consumer 

goods. would depend to sOOie extent on how the consumption of iuiuries ~18.8' controlled. 
' . :: . ,. ·. 

' ... ·.~ Mr. FLEMING (United· Kinedom) wisheQ. to couple ·recoillll').enda~1on.9 proposed 

.. : .!in ·the United Kii'.gdom. draft resolution· on .. fll.ll employm~nt· (E/1.67).-.with draf~ . -

resolution _3, tor,. although the \-Tordipg· of that· recommend~tiqn differed :·from that 

of ·the Sub-Commtssion' s ,qraft resoluti-on,. tJ,1e underlying. :lirain. of ·thought w,a. the 

same. He would, not.,. ther~fore-, 't·rithdr~'t-r th!=l Uf:lited K~~d.om f;luggestion,. .but would 

suggest ·th!'it the .Q.rafting commi tte.e might consider 1 t in c9njunctiqn wi t,h draft 

res0lution · 3 .• 

/It was 



E/AC.6/SR.90 
Page 12 

~twas clear from the excellent ~tat~ents made by the representative_ of 
' . -

the Internatio:lal Bank that 11 ttle ~r no COtriJ(laint could be mad.e of the Bank'. s 

approach to the problem, so far as its attitude to the iirect or indirect 

renmnere.tive crwracter of projects was conce:m.ed:~ One of the reasonf! why general 

ievelopme:!.1ta.l lending had been aivocatei, was the fear tnat the International 
' t'!l 

Bank-might requlre that ea.ch iniivid.ual· project ·should be· remunerative. He had 

thought, howev~r, that the example~ given, ani the general knowledge of the Bank's 

policy~ hai disposed. of that particular objection to-its project approach. On 

the other ha'rii, he foUn.i 1 ts a ttl tuie ·tovTards financing lo-cal currency costs 

somewha.t iess- satisfactori, for it was considered ·that only :Ln sxceptional 

circumstances- should. the Bank meet external costs ind.irect:ty arising out· of a 

p'articuls.r projoct. He agreed with the experts that the amount of foreiBQ. exchange 

a country ·requlred for its investment programme shoUld. be arrived .·at by 

sub.tra:cting 1 ts domestic savings from the total desirable size ·of· 1 ts investment 

programme, ani he accorlingly felt tl:J.a;~ in consiiering any particular pro,ject the 
. ' . . . . 

amount of foreign exchange required.' should. be ~alculated. by- subtract:J.ng from the . ' ' ,, . . 
total cost of investment any add.itional domestic saving likely to be achieved. as 

the result of the project uniertaken._ As the draft resolution pointe~ out, 
. . ' ., .. 

however., any such add.i tional domestic saving was likely to be small by compar-ison 
' . 

with the totel cost of the project. Domestlc expenditure arising out of a project 

was spent on home resources; that meant a reduction of what ~1ould. otherwise have 

been exported.: or of industrial production tba.t wouli otliei-wise ·have saved. imports, 
. . . 

and so constituted a burien on the balance of foreign trade. 

The representative of the Internatio~al Bank had mentioned one or ·two factors 

that shoul:l be te.ken into account; first, that a ·borro,rl.ng country might neglect 

opporttmities of ·saving; secondly, that it might neglect to reiuce the less 

ess-ential types of iomeetic investment; and, t:tS:t:dl.y., that .it might have unutil;tzed 

physical resources • There ltas no d.oubt that "in ·certain cir'cumstanc.es the Bank 

should. make its· lending subject to the condition that the- borrowing country should. 

io its utmost to ~liminate unemployment ani to sQueeze out any extra savings, so 

as to provi±e more domestic finance; but he agreed vTi th the draft resolution -when 

.it said. that there uas no iirect logical connec,:tion between the immediate 

/expenditures 



E/AC .• 6/SR~·90 
Page 13 

e-X.})eriditurea in ~oc~· '~d. 'ror·ei~ ~\Jrr~hci ~ ··th~ .bi:~e· hand,·· ~d the desirable 

: :proportion 'of foreign and domestic financing. on the other hand. 
- . : ;·.' . I' ,' 

He took t.h.e •:riew that it would be mu(;h ea.sier to .arrive at a rational idea ' . . . . . . . ~-~~ . ·. 

of the e;~:te::-na,:! .. fina~::.c.ing requir.ed · in a :particular case if the Bank had. full 
I • \ ,t, ' ' • •' ' ' ., ' • ' : : " ~ ' ' • •' ' ' ' ' ~ 

.·.knowledge ·o'f the coU...l).b.:-y 1·s investment programm~{ and resources •. Unfortunately, 

~ith~u8h the B~~k pal~ co~sid~~ab.le ~ttent'ion to that p~int~ it ,.,as"not ai~a.Ys 
. .'j_b:- ~-·post'£6n· to· ·a·edttre ·that knowJ.edge·, ·~inca some ·countries had ·rio· definite .. 

. . 
. investment programme and their governments disposed of little 'or" no details o;f 

:private' 'investment. ·. 

He ··:felt that· thE(Bank tended. to concentrate a little too inuch on individual 
•• •.t'' 

projects, and thdt there was the risk t:Pat some of them although well worth 

i·'1'1rianc·-ing, were. ··proje-cts which the ·governments concerned would have undertaken 

1n ·any ·event -without ·any' ·ahsistance from· the Bapk. · ·He' therefore wished to 

·· eilip11asiz;e· the· S!obal ·aspect-' ·of· the ma.tter. 

·· · Mr.' SCHNMm-VERGARA (CM.le} said that the financiiig of iocal c·urrency 

· c.oets' :actua~ly.·had two di:sti:ict aspects, which the: Sub-collimissfon· should not 

:perhS.ps haVe' dealt With in one ·and 'the same. draft resoluti-on. T.here was first 

· of· all the· question of· financing local currency :requirements ·ar·is·ing from· the 

·implementation :or def.inite development programmes launched with the ·.help of 

foreign cap.ital and producing an i;lCreased demand for consuiner goodsi secondly, 

there 'rTas tlle necessity for meeting J.·ocru.· currency costs for basic facilities 

such ·as sanitation, land :tmprovement etc. ·.;.··in·'other words for general 

deve·lo:pment ·schemes. · 
· .. 

The first of those problems had been discussed by various U~ited Nations 

bodies'; and he would -iike to refer 'to some of the statements on. ~he subject by 
,, . 

the representatives of Belgium~ France and the Un~.ted sta·Les ·of Amer-ica at· the 
M 0 ' ~ • 0 

tenth sessicn of the Council. Thos·e ·ste.teme:nts · shol·Ted that the flow of private 

ca:pital:wafi· quite· inadequate for· economic· develci}?inent,;' ''that 1ri many instances 

govEr-rnment·s had had:· to· int/ervenl3 to meet lo'cal currency requireraents; and that 

a more flexible ·method. ·of fi'nem~:tng·such reg,uiremertts.'nnist be found. He thought 

that to solY~ the :problem, lo~s carrying a very low rate of interest must be 

considered - as indeed the Sub-Co~isaion had suggested 1n its report. 



E/AG .6/SE.90 ... 
Paee 14 

'rurni~1g to the necessity for fihartd.ng be.ait.d facilities, he said it 'WfilS . ' . . 
impossible to J..'aise private ca.pi tal for the :p~cyose, and that as the sche1~s were 

non-commercial, the govehl.:tnents concerned did not even app~oach the international 
. . '. 

lending· 'i:iH:;·;;:h?xii:J.cxls ,; -which 'Were not in a :poai tion to finance such projects. 
' . 

The :problem was .an entirely pew one, and be felt .that the only .institutions 
' . . . ' . 

wh.ich c.onlQ.. help in the finEJ.ncing of such requirements were 11foundat;l.ons" of 
o' ·,• ~ ,o • ' ' ' I ' 

the ty:Pe tha"t;i exis~ed: in the Ynite:d States of America, and, :made public:.utility 

schemes possible. 

On .those two essential points, the Sub-Commission's draft l;'eaolution WaC;) 

un~ ti sfactory. Its reepmra.enda tiona, 1:\.ke the report itself, wre not 

sufficiently defintta. 

Y~t the two problems were most.serious, ~or the following reaspns: it was 

physically impossible for the und.E!r·develoiX?d, countries to :provide for the . 

financing of their local currency requirements,· since even. if they succeeded in 

:perfec.tirl{3 their fiscal policies and taking steps to mobili.ze and. direct savings, 

they could hardly cover more than 20 per cent of .. those requil:ements; and total 

.savings in those couptri~s .amounted to only 10 per cent of the national income, 

w}J.ereae, for effective econcm.i9 development, at least 25.per cent would have to 

be earruark~~ far· investment. It must further. be taken into account that .in such 

countries, where the standard of. living was extremely low, l-Thite-collar and 

manual workers were hardly in a position to .sav:e. The .bulk of t~ nati·onal 

savines .was llll3.de. up of the .resources. of indu~trial, mining and ·agricultural 

firms, which ten~d to plough back their profits either into their om1. businesses. 

or into :rel~ted field.s of activity. The legislative steps taken by the various 

countr~es to encourage re-investment aggravated that tendency. Hence there 

vre.s rractically no cap;ltal left for financing economic development schemes and 

the attendant local curre.ncy requirements. 

To conclude his .criticisms of ~a:ft resolutlon 3, .he felt that, i:p spite of 

i.ts faults, it had the virtue of statine the two .. essential :problems he had 

referred to; and it must be ho:ped. that they would be studied more fully. 

fWi th regaro 



E/AC .~/SR..90 
Page 15 

l!ith rqgaJ.Z9; to ,the .Phi;l,ean Q.raft re,(?.Q,l.U,·bio~, .i,ts o'Pjec:t _wa;s to circumvent 
'i '' ' , i ' .. , • ~ ' u ', ',, \. I , , • , ~, L "' • , -. ~ , -

infl,ation~ry 'tead,ex~cj_es w4iqh wight aria~ ftqm the 1mpl~~ent~tion. ~f cer.ta,:l.n 
• { • I' ' ' ~· ' ,•' 

developl11€?11t &r~ll.8!..'l0!il9 
. ·~· . ·~ 

. t.-~·, ''fl.D_:illi(i\.t< (rndia') ··r-e:~.:t that drart resolution 3 overlapped wi tli ·.the·· 

Chilean :dit~-Ft ~e·s,~ltlt.fon. · · H(:i' luia· tried to g:i-a:sp "the :Preci~e implicati6n~··or the 

Sub-C01nmis~lon.t 's 'u.:-ca:f't. re~oluti~Il. fl•ori1 the p~int of ·view of ·.r:ovenli~~nt poli'cy ;. 

anc1 ·:rrom · tlic pciiilt of vie"\>r (\f. the x;.olicy ·.of the. Internationa~ -·Bank f-Qr 

R.ecort.eftrL:tcMdn ami; .l>eve1opment-r lie ~~a:s· not clear 'Wlrether the -1-ocal··currency 

~co~ts ·men Monad; in the l'·esola.tion nece.ssal~lly involved the. transfer· of ~ocal 

cui·renc:tei·s:tCY:Bov:e:mments "oy tho Interne.t±onal·Bank. o-r 'Other ·credit·.ins.t,ituti·ons. 

It. app~~;~a_ 'that -{~ allot,ttne l.o~s .to··-ec'vernme~1ts 1 the cost~ of ··any_,' 
• i . . ~ .. ~ ' . 'Q" -. ., '. • 

project 'l·rere ·first ·asse.!:lsed, and then· divided. :Ulto t~;d~i:iateg6r:iea' - loc~.'l 
currency costs, and costs to be met ~u~ o: t~e ~oan to" be e~ahted bt.the' 

Inte1"ri.a tional J3enk • · .. That ··did ··not:.necesoe,rlly .me-art that· s~ch :·J.o·car-. curr-encY­

costs woulci:"invo.lve· local currency ~penditiilre. -That ;point:·had .been mentioned·. 

in the· :s.ub-Goltlll1sSion' s. resolution·, . ~hlch .quoted frcom the re:por_t ... ·of ·.the meeting 

of ex:p:erts on methods· o.f ·mcreasint;. domestic aavinga and. of e:p.surfng·their .tnoat 

. a a. vantageou~' use -tor the purpose of economic development (E/l;i62) •· 

In,deecri"b:i.ng,,the }tTaY. in whi~h loans l>Tere made to ll;lee.-t, .loca+. curr.ency- costs 
~· • • ' •• l . • ... , ', • • • • • • • • ·~ t ··~ • • • .. • 'f • •• 

of df?Velo,pment,. ~h~ represen:~~t~ve of the Internatio~al.Bank had .sa~d, t~at j;I::at. 

would mean the purchase cf local curi•ency in the _firet ... instance,_. an~ th~t such .. 
~- .. . . . . . . . ~... ..... -· ' . . "" . ' 

purchase 'lmuld be made in terms of foreign excha.'"lge. That '\-Tould in turn mean the 

inrpor·t ·of foi~eir,n r:~ods for the ·-p~rpose. of f.ihancing a~ particular· ~oja~t. 
. ~ , . 

There 'WOti.ld .. thu~. be ~.n.·' increase in a COUntry' 8 i~ports to'' meet th~ COB~~ of a 

developn:ent project~ ·ir'·that ~~~~re so, he felt thab·, _if .. the si;b~Co~i~sion's 
• •• ' " ' I • ' • ~ • ' ' 

draft i~E:isolution were· ·adopted., the grantine "6i external loans ·tor locai currency 
. .. . . . . : . . 

coste of economic a.eveloproent '~ould iii effect mean 'that the .. Iriterria.tional Bank 

'vould be purche,sini·, with .I'orS.lgn durrericy, local curren6y f~o:i:ii the .. country 

concerned.. 

/The Chilean 



E/Ac.6/SR.90. 
Page 16 

. The Chile~ draf~ re~olution recogn±k;a<i_ that the borrm-1ing capacity o:f 8.If 
CO'mtcy was very· limited;: end as the Aust~~lj.a..J. represehtative had pointed ootl,. 
ma.D;'}' bor:t.·m·; i!lp:, r:eun:G~·ies were not in a posi tbn to raise sufficient funds 
' ,_ · ,.~ .. t. i d t~ _,t f i lim·t d Th t , .• :..n·verns ... .Ly, o,;,c:a·:.tf\o ,.ne r ome.s J.C capac.,~. y ·o:r. sav ng we.s 1 e •. a ,,as 

probably why ~t. -vms ,proposed that in future a. greater proportion of local 

cu:r·rency cost& should be borne by the Interr..atj.onal Bank than hithe~to •.. 

Refe:r:ring to the E!tatement of the representative of the International B 

to· the ·e'fi'ect that· the Bank Hould lend. to any countr.r according to 

capacity, which in :practical terms mea.nt its ce.pacity to repay, he felt that s ch 

a statement meant that an unc.er-d:ave-lored country vlhose borrmving caj?B.Ci ty was 

naturally limited ~o~ld receive less, so that ita borrowing capacity would 

1•eooin as· low· as ever •. That was a vic:J.ou$ circle which the Su.b-Commission'·s 
~ 

resolution tried·to break~ 

He felt that the proposal made in recoxnnle~ldation 9 of the united.- Kingdom. 

d.rl:),ft. l'esolution on full employment (E/L.,67) .should 'be supported. It recogniz.bd · 

that: the borrmiing capacity of cel~tam count1'ies might be limited, and. drew 

attenti?n to the .fact. that more emphasis should. be placed on the borrm-1ing 

country's investment P'l'Ogl'Eunme as a whole~- rather tho.n on s:pecific :Projects. 

lilr. de SEYNES (Frs.n.ce)' wished to thank the re:presentative of' the 

International Bank "for his last .statement, which, in his opinion, removed. the 

doubts left by· hi~ (Mr. Knapp's) previous remarl..:s. 

Tl~ representative.of the Bank had previously enumerated the technical 

conc1.:l.tions on 'Hhich the Bank had agreed. to firu3.nce local currency costs·, but bpd 

illlmed.iate~y adcted a general reservation drawn from the Bank's Art:l.cles of 
. . 

Agreement, v7hich spoke of "exceptional circumsta.nces't, so that it might be 
t 

. I 
iil:!':'erred from his statement that even if all the technical conditions laid do-vm 

by the Ba.nk '(lere fulfillec't, it would still. not consider itself obligated to 

finance locel cUrrency coats JXcept very rarely. 

/By viewing 



E/AC .6/SR.90 
·'Page' rt : . . . 

. , '·· .. By vieWing .the_,:sub-C.olliiiP..aQion.'.e:re~S.o:).~t+on.f.t:l.VOUrably the. ·representative . . •' . . . " . ·' .... 
of. ·the· Bank had .. :t>emove&.,that ambigu,ity. 

He (Mr.. de s~s) be'lieve·d~ :i:no~over ~ ·that· ·it' the·J3arik ·we'-re· ·henceforth to 

ado})t.'-a: flexible policy :.with ·regard to . the fi.nancing. <?f ,1;oca;J. . .cw.en9y coste, 

it would.. ·inevitably. be· led to conE!ider co-ordir!ated serie.·s of schemes rather . . . . . . . .. ~ •, - . 

.. th~. ind,ividual· ones,. By cea.sing .to IJUt its tru_st ._in mathe_~at.~c/ll. ... formul?-e 1 

:.·.the: Bank "would .in the n<mnal· course qf.. e"{~nts come :to adopt as .. ri~~, .~J:i-~r~a the 

· ove·lfal:l. -avai'JAble .. reaource.s of. an.. u,n~r-de::velo~d. _country, 1 ~s, gerle~~ .. 11alance 

of :payments :rros:pects, the state of ita ·public finances and the c~dit ·?f. ~ts 

,.q·overm~l}t ... BY. so doiilG 1 the. Bank would be bound to become reconciled with the 

-~!z;t·~~-~i .. v:i.~w· :Whi~h.li~cl be~n··e~p~-e~a~d 1~ .th~ 0-ttee ~d W:ould, ~~ all 
0 ... 0 0 .), .. 0 0 0 M 0 ' 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ~ 

.P~P~~~~~ity, find it possible to finqnce more fr.~quently groups of schemes sam& 
' ' ' ' I •, • ,, '• •":, • ' ' ' ' I ., • • ' • ':. • • •' ~ . ' • ' • ' • '\' 

.-Pf .whl.<?P.;- takE~~ 1n.dividu_ally1 would 1~t neceasar:Uy be remunel'ative. · 
'· -· '' r...- ·,, • '-: • ' ' ' • ' ' : '· •• ( ''. • '·, ' '• • ••• • •• ,: •• '• ' 

._:'The· statement '.Of. the rop:reser~.ta'!i.;i.ve, of .the ~nk di~.~l+ed. Ili-a .qu.alme. about 

:QiaotiesilJg .the. toxts pro:poeect ,by· the ~n1:t;ed Kin$om end _Chilean deJ,.~ga·tiop~· 

.:::.:-,; :·· ,.,- '·~;r~ -~~EN (ne~~k) I ~ferring t.o ·.hi's rema~ke Iil~de ~t{a ':Pienk.ry 

meeting of the Council, stated that his delegation attached consi~rabl~· ' 
. . • ·,: ; • . ·r . . . .. : . . . . 

importance :Co the problem dealt \>lith iri qraft resolution 3• · The Darifsh delegation 

.... fully :supported the suggestions made in the report··on metl:i'ods of increas~ng 
if6i1esti6.· SFlVir"13S and of en'surt'rig their mos·t; advantageous use for the ,.ptU'j>ose of 

e6·oribmi¢' .. de~elo~nt, ·a quotation fro~:wh,ich appeared in that· resc;:>lu.tion ... It 

·. th~~iol:e 'lleic;med re'bommendat:U.}ns' to' thei effect' that more flexib;I.~ :lJolic·ies· 

· should be adopted by the Bank. . · ... : . 

:-- ;·::,_· -:H~ ·~~p:ported tht/proposalfr Jw.de in recommendation 9 of .the Unfte·a. Kingdom 

-dkt't :~~soluti~n Ort fUll empibyrilent:, Which COVered two -i-mportant problt;)mS; namely:. 

;j~~e~1·· projects· ve~sus specific pro Meta, ·. atia ·local currency costs: veraus 

't'bf~i@-1~ expe~ditlfi.e·~ ·. lie ventured t'o · su3~est'· tnat' .. if the words: .. "dire·ct :r.oreign 

: C1b~t~ ·~f11 . ~f~ inserted' befo~·::··the ·wordS·. 11 selected' pro·jects" I 'tJni ted Ki;pgdom 

:·.i-e·c~hdation-9 Woula ··c:oter::thE:i" recoininaridat:ion· ma:de· .in. the Chilean ·arart · 
resolution. 



E/AC ~6/s'R.90 
Page 18 · 

' . I 

Mr. SCHN.AEE-VERGARA (Chile} .s~id that. ~he Chilean draft resolutioJ:l. 

was intended to supplement draft resol~~ion 3 of the Sub-Commission and the 

United Kingdom draft resolution on full employment• 
• 1 • • • • 

Tne· Chilean delegation considered that the methode eo. far adopted for 

financ.i;oo economic development '\~ere hardly satisfactory o Inde.ed, th.e .. 

developinent projects fi.nanced by ·int,e~atiorial credit institut_ione, includt 

the :rnternational Bank for Reconst!'11ction and De_v~lopment and the Exp_ort-lm ort 

. Bank, had been the ·immediate cause of inflationary movements iii the ben:efic ary 

'co'lintries. 

That effect was very easily explained. Most of the progrBimjlBs. put into 

effect consisted of isolated long-ter.m projects requiring:the investm~nt of 

large sums in national currency by the countries concer~ed, _wh19h had.therefore 

been obliged t~ introduce-forced s~virigs in order to rais9 the ~c~ssary local. 

currency. Moreover, the execution of those. pro&emmes had increased the 

·purchasing po'\'1er of the population without any proportional increase in t~e 

prod~otion of consumer goods, '\·lith the consequence that inflationary pressure 

had developed. 

The problem to be solved '\'las therefore the following: the_ policy ·of· · 

_economic development must be prevented, at all costs, from bJ::tnging' about a 

dis par~ ty __ bebleen purchas_ing power and. the am<;)unt of consumer goods on the 
. . ·. 

ma,rke~. If, however, the present method of financing special d~velo~ent· 

.programmes ,alone were :pe7sisted in, it would become more and more dif'ficUlt to 
... 

increase the production of consumer goods. 

That situation was due to the fact that in the under-developed countries 
. . 

the -~evel of sav:lngs vms very lov1. After a large volume of ·savings had been 

mobilized for the execution of a given. development project, very little ~mained . . 
fo~ the_a~velopment of. private indus~ries.·· Aithough steps_ had been taken to . . ' 

~t~J:.ate the development of private industries, their'.own resources-were hardly 
. ' '· . 

sufficient to enable them, to increase their production to the required extent • .. . 

/The aim 



f./Ac·.6jSR.9Q 
Pnga-·19 · 

~,. -::. T~e ·Dim of .the Chil~an :lran;· resolutiofi'l 'vrhich "i-Tea basei on those· 

~ ~;~·;;.~;:~·ti~ri~f··~·~~\~;; ;~~dit··~i}}~~~:i~lrr~"i~~ht--£~~I::~r.·. ih~~·~emra~s -ller~'>combinei ::-· · 
_.:, .. ..... -~--:-~, .. ·:.: . ..::·:-;_,:~i':-,~~ 1 '~ •• ·~,...~ • --·-{~;;:-· ·~-~:;.-:~:~·~.:~··~"::.":""\f."'-~-;z·· .... ·;:~,_,, .... : .. '•-~~- . ..}'. · (_. : ...... ~ · · ~l·. :: .... ·- ·_ ·. :·.· .·. 

~1ri: an',.;brgenic · .Wliole·,·· :in· O'rleF t'o :esCi.:iii>e tna': .inflationar;t trenis tq~ ~h1ch he ·hai ~! 
. .-:..~~- '- ,-.~ ':..4:·:.;:. :~-:-·1"<:'!.~::-l-•. :::'; ; .• · r.. .... , ... , ·(" .:'11 h • ,.,t .• :: .. :;. :.~~ -~ ·.-· '":··' ~;. ···. ~~:.;~-_;,_,· · ·:. ~: ··~."-~. 'ie · .4.':. !~ : - :-l. -~ ~ i ·· . ... · .. -') ". · · · -.'/ · --· ' • r 

-t~!'~b·e~t:.~.~ ir:/'-~io~~ )~e~~'~e', .:ag·~.:;~l~ttir.?~~~¥a-~11J.\1~fi~·. ve_r~: mliae'' av~~.~~b~e-.. ~?- thJ ~~·. 
}cl',.,..-, ~ .. _s, .. ,.~\:'···.P".;:-•_·:•'" ·,~y·.-· .~i-, •• ;,•-.,_."-~·.:..--;',.u•~··.'; .~ ........ ~•··1'·.-.)~•··: '1• •·L ·' ':"~''• ._ .. ,> ... ,.._-;:·;':": -~·. •" ,· ,.,. •' ~ 

B:::lj¢~·~nt~(cori.c.eri;ei; theY". ·coul1 sell._ ·i:t. to .pri~ete· flnns,· sp~ .. a~.ply. ~h~· 
· :·~-~·r!.:-~-~-:.r .. --:-·· .~ .... ~..:::-~ .. ::· · .. ':. -~-:.-~-. ·-~..:->· ... ... :· ,.:.· ·;_-.~·-:3. ··~.: ... ::..;-· .:.-_ ·.J.- ... ,,·· .. ;:q ... :: .-. ~--- :.:· . . .:. , ... · ..... _ ...... l=· :":-·- .. · .. .:...:-: ·.- ~ .,j 

·:P,!!;)C~~1s :to .. t.he. _imple~en~ation of ·d·evel():pment ,phms· ~n.· the ,'true .. s~ns~··.q[: .tlie 
·~ r.: .,, .• ~: :. '".• :-·~ ~,.~ ·:· =:. ;: ·;· ; .. :.•:- ..... t.·, .. •• • .... • .. ·\ .... ~ • .:.., • • • • : ·:_·,, - ,·• ... ": • -· •• ~(' ·~ :- • ·;. • • • "~ _.· •• :: ·:~ :J;·~ 

.!.el:r£. •.. That metho.~ . ~<;>u1i.~: also ,have' th~ aivantage. 0~ ··.in~~·~asirig .. agric~ tural' ., 
o \ t• I ..- ~. '; -~ 0 

··":' 

0

--::.:: •• 
0

, :••,"'f""' ." -~~ '1 ••' :· 

00 0 
0 

••• ~ • •_. ;,/•. o ' ~ - • 
0 

0
,. 

0 
' ~- '' • ' ' o ,> ·, • 

proiucti9+1 an1,- thus nakitlg "it :possible to meet' inc:r<?ese:l ccn,st!JDer iemand, .. 
~~ .·,~ ~:_ ~~\.··· ,:.:_.:·: -~ .... .; ·.: ,c· .... :_ .•• ·• .·•·• ' ' •. .' . • · .. ·•.: -~ •. - ', . ,~·· .. _o .·- • • • -~---
'> . . I~ ~bat· ~.pnnex~on., .. he. wished. to point ·out ~hat. hi~_;··:lreft resolution, 
,_.- :::•::'..JI ~ •,: -:•' ~·.-":·': '•, ,•,,:' .... : • • ,•.,.. ,: ' • .• : l'~"' ' '.._ '• • --·- .... , ' 

Qont~i~ei ~no~_h.ing .new.,.:.since :i.t.- was· precisely ori that·.-:P;1nci!)le ·th~t tJ1e .. 
I -.. "• ~;. : l',..,o .,..:." ~ ~: ~ ,'" ~ ';, • 0 '• "'!.•,, !

1 
..: 'f . • '

11 
"' ' : " • " _,. • ,o> ., • o .J • ,. , ,,: - .. , • ' ' , • ' -.. • , ' " , • ,. ~ • 

~~r~haJ.,l ?lan~. which hai already. :pr~vei .1 ta ;worth 111: .. Eur;ope, '·18S · bas!=li• 
• -· •• : ...... ';· 0 .:-:;... • .. --·· --~·-= .• ;. -~. o,•'' .. ~ o~...... ·~·· ' • -'1 ~ ••• • _·· • -.- • t: ~ • .. 

·~: .;.<The:.ayat.en1-.c~nte~p.lat~.d. ·1~ th~ .Ch.flean: 1'raft··~s~i~tt~n :~;a~ lbt~~d.ea. ;to. 
:· : •• .-. •• ... ·_ -: .; • • • • • '"'\ • .. • • • -- • • • - • .' .... _ .. • • • • ' - • .. : 0 • • \,•.. ~ J.- ...... -~ 

~nable ·.t~~ gove:mments. affecte(.to · inc.ree.se ava.ilabiil.:-r~sour~es'. foz<eC?crio!q.t~;: 
• :- .. ·• - • , • • ! I ; ,. • • • ' • .' ~ • • •., • ;. _. ·;.,; • - ,' .- • •,, • • • • • •' • ._ •. - • '1' ..J:.. •; ~' 

ievelopment·;-f.anQ..;:.'to-_'avoid. inf.lationary ten:lencies~·: Tt .. wouli: be :aes:trable·.far 

in'~.~~it\~~~i~·~·i:~{\;,J~~ti tt~ticP,~ to g11erig~ theii·· -~e.thods, · in· ·i~i~~>to-~i~~~i.; 
• -.~ 0 .:~?~~f~.J::!: ~i-;i~ .... '="-~ ;:·.:.. -;,-~ ~ . .. . ,. . : • . . . . . : -- .. ' . . . : ... -..... '. . 

the· -execut1'dlr-:·o-r· mo're' hannnn.i m~a. i_e-velo:pment project_s ~-
•• : • :-· : J 

Mr.- .1\DAP~ (Ini1a) ·agreei .\.<1 t'h·. -the ~ub~t.~nce-.:of .the ·Chi.xean-·;lra.:rt · 
·'' •• :"':',,.o,,.._:• 'f :.1 ..... ' '.'','. ..,.-_.._ :·~.' ,., > ''..,-· A"lo' ;., ·~':'•4-'~•-t:·•·! .... ..;_·..,.o.,;:r'l;• 

resoluti.on"i)).lt_-i~l,. t . th!l'!i 1 (.overla'P:~ei 'd.~aff' re·s~l~tion -3' ·p!'Qpo:;ed:.by. :.fh'e·~ .... :, 
'. ~ ~ .... ~: " ... - ~ 1 ~ .. ~-. _t~ ~ , ~ • · .• _·~,·· \.· ..... ~.. . .. ~. --~ .~ -~. . ~.0(,. -~~\j ,;:~ :.: ...... ~::.· .... -:'! 
Sup-:,Q.91Iipl.iBI3ion cn .. Economic Develo!'ment. He· consiiered,. therefore.) ._tba.t .t~~ .~ifQ 

•• :-.· ,'t.f·*t.· .. =i_z •= .. ;\ .·./., :··~·-.: ~-.:. :~; ·.,. ~· ·-·: ... ~. ;::; · .. -·.:. · ... -.- .·.·,.·- .. _· ., -. o:~• •• ·'. •• •• 

re~clu.t.ions might be combined· with recon:mend.ation- 9- of the United Kingdom 
~ • •':'~ .... ;,.•::~·-h~:2.,.~-...-~:~f::7;<.;.C~ ,t.·.~~~- 1 ,· .'.~-'".' '· .. ' ,: ! ,.:.... •- .".1, , • • ,•' .:; •: v

0 
• • •', ,,: .. ' • ,, ~: _ _. ~ • ' ' ;_,, '• r' 

'ircft'' re·solu~tort; _ wh1ch also recommended that the Bank should ·meke. "loahs. for 
.... ,.~.,-,.:.! ... ~i~~:·:.i.:·::·:r ... : .. ::"';~ .. :',·~.~·._ ~)"'~:.::!· .. ·.,o:.:" • ~-·4· ::-·. • • ••• 4~ ··.·4-.:·-.._- -.: ... ~ ,:·.-.. ··::~:.:,~~-~.!.~o-,.' ~- .. ~.I-:1·.·~-.r 
the p~o:S.e.-of_ geriei"ill ecor1omic· development.· Ha stigges't;ed. tha-t ·t}J&··piat:(:,er, ,,-'· 

.... "·.-:., : .... ·-:-.;~'~/J!·,;._~::;:.~--- .~· ~ .-~ . - . . .. -· ~ 

·ba~·-te:ferre~~~.t~::.t1i_e :a.raf'ting comm~ ttee .• 
~:. ·:~·=·i .. :> ·,. :· .... : .. ~ ~:: ~:~·:.·: __ :· ... ~ .... :. ..· . ~· .~ .. ~ . - . .. . . . 
··:··~:_:,· He couid. -not agree with .. ·the· f.rt.q.t~ment by. :tl?~ .Chi.~ean .. xep:r>es£;>p.ta~iv_~.' thai 
J ~,.J.-:• '",:--•,_. • .;,:.,·,t;"•"', 1 •,.. 4•"• "~ ......... , '• •.•' ;o; .••·',: o'- • • ••' :·· .·~:_.: ,.,\.,:_. •• ,··' 

foreign· .. i'fivoatrient .. usualiy· ·&e:ve ··rise·. to.:~inflQt.ion ~, . )Ie ·co.nsiJ.ered -, >"oh: t1ie~ 
• .. .. ... ~.- . • . ·t ~ . ., .·, ~ .... '- :'· . .. . • - ., .... ·_· ..... .' : • - . • . :. ·; ~l 0 ~ •• 

ce>'n'tr.a:ry-;' ... that .. ~nflat.io_nary .trend~ were halte.i ,rathe~: than accentuatei when· 

.f&.;ei~~: c~;it~l··~a~. ·,i~~e~t~~- .in :~·-c~unt~ ,: 
... ~~ ' •' • .'.'40,:•-r .. ~.~: ;~~·--=~~;.::-::.~- :;•_·~~:. 'o'~: :~.· ~ ~~ ... ~.".~-· .'': ~ •. : .>·:t .. ~·· 

His ielegetion~ howe'Ver~' ·:agre~.: ~·i tn:.-~~H,e.:"'·~a;~eni~:t .·In, the Chil~.an. iraft 

r;·sC:lutlon. ·~haf:~the ~ra'ctiP.~·-'9+.-~inte~~ti~~~Y~~;.~~~ii~t-f'~~a~- ~f ~i;·~~lng 1solate1 
.: • ·t • • • ....- ••• , • ··: .... • ' • .. ·: .-.~ ':;!;'l..;-2t!.·~- . ... . : 0 

.) ,'!l"· • • 0 • 

l~ong~_te.riri' ~Eiv~~op~~n~ ~~t?.t~.~~· '~~?.11.~,; . ·-~~f:!.!·-~?.1~. ;}o ~ i.r_li ti~te or intensify 

/inflatiqnary 



E/AC .6/SR.90 
Page 20 

inflationary tepdencie~ if. t~~ bulk. of ··the3 .~"1ds ,r,equireo. was provided locally 

by the gove~n~e in ~u~st:I.on._ 

Refer.rir~ ~o the fourth ·and fif.th paragtapha·of tbe Chilean draft 

reso11.rt~on1 he .-rssv.med th~t· what. the ;Chila.an delegation had in view was an 

increased SUlJ:p1y. of ca,nsumer goo1s., 
. ' 

Referring to ·aub-;IJB.ragra:phs 1 ... 3 of' the sixta· ·paragraph~ he felt thf;\t the 
I 

Inten1ationa1~ank•had alreadl made lcaQs for the development of the.projects . . . . 

enumerated therein. 

' 
Mr~ ImAPP Cinte.rnational.Bank for Reconstruction a.nd .. Devel·opmidfit) 

llished to refer ~o the three draft resolutions bef~.re, the Committee .. a.na'·to the 

various problems whiqh had.arisen in connexion with themo 

Referring to .:+ocal currency financing as referred to in draft, re.soJ.~tion 3 
of the Sub .. COIDillisaiqp .on Economic DaveloPzrrent, he' pointe.d out that ·t~<? o!. three 

represe~tativa~ had caB!ed attention t~ the vie'tT1 supported in that ~s~l:utlon, 
' .. ·. 

that· .'~there i"s no .di~pt ·logic.al. conr1action betwe~n the i:n:unediate expenditures. 

:tn local:.and 1 fore:l.;~ curre~cies on the one hand. and the desirable proport_1.<?U 

of f9reigu and domestic financiz'.g on. th_e other handu. As he had ex:p.:J.a~ed. in 

a previous st!:ltement 1 there was a reasonable pragmatic conne,xion 1 'W.hic~ .v<fUJ.d 

ce expressed, not in arithmetlcal ter.ms, but in general terms, altbougn· the 

Bank .would not disagree 'With the statement in its strict sensa, namely, that 

there we no 11·di!.~~.:L!_ogical" con."lexion between the two concepts. 
, .. 

He felt that ope -way of stating .the i·ssue before the Committee was': was 

there, o~ the other h~d, as hact been suggested in some quarters, a. 'di~ct and 

~ogic,al connexion bet"deen the ~~ eXJ:enditu.res on a project. and the amount of 

ex't;en}.al fipance necessary to carry it out'l He thought there had been a . · . . 

augge.st;J.on th~t Wh\3n a new project 'WaS undertaJ:cen 1 it followed as a ·matter of . ' . 

course that the balance of payments deficit vould be increased if the foreign . . . 

excha;nge impact :'\-rae colisidexoed, o:x: t4at doiiiestic ·savings would· have to l::e . 
• ' ' I. • .... • I ' .. 

su:p:ple:mented if the local currency. expenditure side of the picture was considere 

and that;·· the;efore the total· amo~"ti ·of .. ~rieY:. ~.qui~d. should be ottai~ad ·from 



E/AC .6/SR.90 
Page 21 

forei~ . .J~~pes.;;':-~:h~t. t~e .--~f y.iew see~e~ to ¥im· as b.J.Jah to; cP.tiU~nge a_s ~-e 
vi~y .. _tha,_t ·tbera _w~s .. ~ .d~re.ct._,logical connexion: be~vee~ for~:i:gr+- ex9ha~ge. 

••• ·'- , , ~ , , •• , ,.. • • ~-. II . . . , ~ . - . 

expend\~r~ -~d._.t~e·.:~unt of, d~siral:>le f.oreign ,.t,iJ;lancing .• · .. · . 
·-::.: -·.:.Aa- he- haa ·aaid- oo·fo're·Vit, would be a great· mfatake to think of :'baian-da:··of :. 

paym'en.t&--defici-ts -induced by developtoont programme's ·a:s somethinS ~_re'-drdained'~-- .. 

against:. whr-c~h it' was· not· within the ·IX>wer of· a :country·· to defend · i tseli~_. · · 

l!:qually, in the case of iocai c·urrency expenditure~· it-'would bEf a: m1stake··t'O:' 

th_~~ --~~~t_ t~e:- aplOUnt ¢'-·do~e_atic .. aav:ings avai1~b.lle· :was. :aoxne.:thing outa;ide :the 

co_~~~l- of; th~ ~o.untry c,oncerned •.. ~hat "ras .. .-p~rt~cul~ly true. -i:f_.o_ne:.·wa.s-­

thinki~g,.~_not.-only. 9!: P,rfyate b~\ a:J,.ao_ of pub~ic · e~vingf;!. 

1 '. ·.·t.:L.}Ie·;:emphasi~e·d: •that· the Barik felt tha·t ft was'· in the interesti:f of 'fts 

member eotmtrie·s to -makB the· nia.ximuin effort· 'to utilize. th~:ir om£: resourc-es:~~: ... 
deal with those impa,cts,. whe.ther on the balances of"'paYzdents or. ·ori 'the iioinestic·' 
balance betwe.en _savings and investment, and to· cont;rer.v~. :their·_f'preign:-&~c~~ge . . ~ •' . .. . . . . . . .... . 

borro}'Ti~~ callBcity._(in o:tl,ler word~ 1 th~ir :re~yment c_~pacity) _tg~ .. t~e di~~~ a.pd_:· 

i,ne~~.a:p.a:ble coete .. of their develo'Ptllent. programme. T-he Bank did: no~.;~~~--~- f.i~ · 
I : ' ,: ,..,.! ' ' ' ,·' • • • • ' • • - ' ' • • ' ~ ~ ' ,. 

_ i~ael~:;.fac~d ,.Tith a s.it~ati<:>n in which a couz;try had_.e~aus:ted_:ita J~or:r~ing: 

capa.eity in covering those indirect expenses by forei~, _loans,. at a 1i~~---w~e.JJ. .. ' •,{. ,.. ·.: . . ~ . . . . . 

it c.~;mld;·h~ve _raise~. the nece~sary funds by domest~c .. measur~s. SUch ~-- s1~~'9.~ 

would mean that. 1 ts .~evel of development would_ of necessity be JJ19re ~~mi·te.~ ~ t!'!Wl" 
I ' • • • ~ ~ • ' • 

might otherw~~e have b~en the case. 

,,- "Thc:J-- CJUlean re'presentative had stated that the·· Bank' a operations· stim.-iliated 

inflationary tendencies in 'member c'ountries~· and hacf q~ted a very' hiSh; authority 

for that~ s~tem~nt· •. He- felt,· howevar,-·that that· statement_was somewh~t 'unfair;· .... 

s:l:oo-e~ ·as: the 'Indian representative had reminded ~e Comm1ttee 1 the Bapk1 · by''···;·· 

:.:·aaaitliting: in financing developmeiit 1h8d :.aseiisted~:.in·::.the.' expimaioh' of -produet16n,·: .. 

and it was -generally·reco~ized· that· the best way to· .. ·cotnbat: an·;inflationary · · · ·' 

tendency w~s to increa."se'- .Production •. ·Moreover; -if·ocii:.~took· the· case of .a project 
w~~~~ _.wo~l~ .h~ve been. ~~rr.ie~ -out _py tJ:le co~try cop~~rn.ed,.alo~ ];lad t}].e l3apk 

not intervened, -:the ,B~~.~- inte,rventign .. ~ould quite cl~arly be !i~flatio11ary. - -· 

/rhe one 



E/AC.6/SR.90 
Page 22 

The·: on~ case· :fu which th~ Chilean i'e:Pres~htative 1 s argtiment· might apply was - : 

that of a country. which under to olr a development programme· with the Bank's help 

which it would not otherw:tse have 'uuclertakerl~- only· to find that the- Bank' s·-· ·~:, 

~ont_ributi·on failed to ~ee.t the total expenditure _in~olved, s_o that. the country 

would_..be .;).eft :with a d_omestic problem to deal with._ H$ would concede tl].at,, __ ~:Q. 
. . ~ . ' ' ' . ! ...... 

that l:J.mit_ed sense, it mi@t be jus"tfifiable to apeak of the Bank's oper~tio~s . 

at1Jr..ulating. an inflationary tendency in a member coup.try. 
' ' ' • j • ' ' 

.":. One of the devices for combating inflat;tonary tendencies was f'or a:-cou,.'tltry 

to import more~- and,: if it' was necessary to secure cr.edit in- order t·o do- OOr).t.o 
- . 

import on credit. But that was only one device, and there.l-tere a ntunbe)r· o.f .·-

altern~tive procedures, n~e of which i~volved_the cost to which _he had referred, 

n~ely'' that of using_ up scarce resource~ which migl,lt 'be badly ne~ded, _at ~-r ... 

fut-ur_e date .for. financing ine,scapab:j.e foreign E!XChange costs. 

'· · · ·As to the relation b~t~reen ,the' subject .matter"o:f the· C-hilean draft 

:resolution and·- th-at ·of· draft l~eaolution '3 of the Gub-Co:mmission, 'he repeated.-· 

:;;hat· he h'ad said in the Co'Lm'oil, riamely,' that· t·here _were two financial: te.obniques 

for·· .handling. ·the indirect ·!impact pro-blem. There was the· techriique which ·und:>erlay 

the SUb-·comiuissionrs draf't- to lo:ok· at the J?roblem in terms of financing· local 

:currency exp-enditures.· Employing t.hat· technique, the B-enk acquired the local · 

·curre:p.Cies with foreign exchange and financed :part of -'the local currency 

expenditure in the :project •. In that way, the foreign exchange was made 

availabl~ to the monetary authorities ·of the countries concerned ~o lm:port the 

:<;onswner or _other goods require_d to c?mbat inflat+onary tendencies. The _Ch~~ean 

draf:t resolution was based upon the .alternative te~hnique, by wh~ch foreign .. _ 

exchange was :provided to ~eet :part of the indir~_ct im.:pact on a country's baiance 
' " 

o~ :pa;ymenta and the iocal currenc;r counterxart uti_lized_ ~n the development pro.ject; 

und~r the first arrangement local _qurrenc;r expenditure was financed and the . . \ ' .. . . 

foreign exc~ange counter.~art used to meet_tbe.~nqi~~c~ ~pact. 

Reterring to the suggestions made in the Chilean.-·draft ,resolution~ he. could 

conceive a case in'which· it woUld be· perfectly u:p:ru:-o:friatt;l for the B:mk -to · .. 

finEUlce imports with the borrowing country using local currenct :proceeds for 

/another 



E /AC. 6/SR.90 
!'age 23 

another inveat:pJ.e~t,.-al'!lboug~ ·~uqh a caae:·ac.~r~~-1Y·needed to be made the aU.bjact· 

of a resolutionu For example, +fan under-developed country Wished to ±m~ort 

agricultural m<i·~ilinery which w.s to be sold to fa;rmers, ~d .would yield a local 
~, \ t ~ ' • - • i' . : . •... . .. ~ ,·' . ! . . . :'. ~ . :' . . ' ., ; . . ' . ' ... 

currency c·oli.rltGXJl9~:~; ar;d another PrOJect SUCh as a po~r proj9Ct 1 totaJ.J,y 
.f.'. • , \ · ... , l, , '.' .'"" '- I, • . ·, ,-. : .: ' ' , • 

divol'ced fro:n V.1a first was being cf.l.r:t:'ied out at the S!:l:me tilnt? 1 :there we.s no 
'. : ~ '', •• ' ' ,. ' ' I' ' _' • f ' • • .. 

reason why the Ba~k should not fina~ce the external costs of the power project 
• 'I' ' ' ~· ' r' ' • • \ - •, ',' ' ' ' \ ~ ' ' " 

at the''same' time ·aa.'it. financed _:j.nde:Pen~ntly the.impo:r:t of agricul:tural 

machf~~~;.·-~~r :a'ti~~J:a:ti~·: a~'ric~:tural produ~tiono. And if. the ~~ dfd. those 

two thin~~-' cit.· th~· s~ t~me, the· c·o~try ruight. ~rel;L \l~~ .~he·. lo~a~ cur:rency .> .. 
• I• ~ , • : • •• / , :' ' ;~ t: . ', . • ' .. ' , , · · • ' · · • · : ~ 

countei·p:irt from the' sale of the. agricultural machinery to. f'inanc~ .some of t}le-. 

local c.urr~ncy· ~o·~-ts 6~ ·th~. po~r prdj~~-t~·· ·-B~t' ·:t~at ~9~~ld be en~irelt fo;. the 

country ;(~·· ~~~~ti~n it~~lf .. ~<; decide. · ·A~rt from th~t rather special case~ t~. 
Bank~'fi;~ ~bt ~~~-- ai;y ~e·;i.t· ~~-the ap:pr~9h_·d~sested ip th~ Chilean draft · · 

resoli{ti~i;:;· Th~ Bani/w~Uld. prefer.\"aa .a ma.tter of financial teclmique to handle 

the problem: in ·the. way ~ucge~ted· in -the Sub·•COmiidseJ.On. 1 S" reso.lution-o 
" '' . ' ,, . ... ~ . ' ~ . . . ~ . \ ' : . .. \ . . . . . ' . ; . . . . -. ' 

"Referting·to the sixth :paragraph of the Chileap. d.raft resol~tion, J:le 

emphasized'·tiiat · p:roj·ects of the ty~ ~n~rat~d in sub-lJara~~~ph~· 1 ~ .3 were. 

already being fir£nced by the Bank. it had·~de ·several.loans to help to 

moderni~e _and e~pand agriqultu;ral .. :Produc.tion, _.an.~ had _also ·m~de loans for the 

purch~~~ · -~f ~_oh:i.~ery ,_ for po~·r· pro.~~t~, and. for flood con~rol •. A .loa~ .}lad'.· . 
. -: . / ./. ' . . 

recently been IJ1!'ide to the Netherlands to finance investment in consumer Goode .r :: .. -. ~: : ~ . ~ . .. -. ~ ~-.. . . . : . . . - . . 
indusl;l"ies.. He '\'ffi.S unable .to cite an example. in whi,ch th!9 ;Ban!c had advanced a 

loan in connexion with technical training institutions, but the amounts involved 

were re.;Latively- small,· and countries \vere accustomed to .handld.rig such pro·,jecta 

out of t:tleir c;rwn resources .... If, however;. it -was denionstra'l:ieci tha:t investments in 

conn~xi.o~ with su.ch i;nstitutions: were "dee, and among the most productive 

inves~Gnt·a, the Bank would not exclude that ty].le-: of operation·. 

Referting to piragraph 9 of th~·"uni'ted Ki~dom. ~~ft. res~lutio;n on fuil 

employment (E/L~67), he felt that 'it might have .beeh drafted at a ti~ ·whe~ ~he~e 
had be~n ~-le~s .understanding of what kind ·or considerations the Bimk a:~:Plied when 

looking into. its lqan projects,.and at a country~s ·inves~nt programmes. He 

· /suggested that 



E/AC.6/SR.90 
Page 24 

suggested that the Bahk' s present poiipies and pra~tice·s·~~d~ such a ; . -. . . , . . r 

recommendation unnecessa~~ 

"He then referred to the statement made by the representative of'France; 

in which the l1:c;;i:',er had. implied tha-t the Bank had abandoned the "exceptional_ 

circumstances" Jroviso., The·French :representative h~d asked s:pecifically 

whether a: country which complied '\>6th the list of q_ualifications contained in 

the statement on local currency loans made by the -Bank's representative before 
' ' . 

the Council might nevertheless be refused a loan by the Baru~ on grounds ?f 
"exceptional circUmstances" •. That was a hypothetical q_uestion1 but it was the 

Bank's Opinion that the list of qualifications could c'erta.inJ.y not be met 

generally and universally, and ~hat a loan which would fit that definition' 

would come up fOJ;' consideration only exceptionally. Only if that were not true 

would the Bank encounter difficulties arising out ·or its Articles of Agreement. 

Referring to the_ remarks of the_ Indian rep~esentative 1 he did not think 

that any of the draft resolutions before the Committee asked the Bank to depart 
"· '· 

from its present standards of mak;_ing sure that the.~ was every reasonable 
. . 

prospect of each loan it made being repaid •. 

The CHAIRMAN, referring to the sixth paragraph or' the Chilean draft 

resolution, felt 1;hat there w.s some·'misunderstanding about at~.b-paragraphs 1 to 

· 3. The Chilean representative had endeavoured to link. thof:le .i:l.iems With general . . 

long-:-·term projects 1 and would explain why he had done so. 

Mr. SCENAKE-~RGARA (Chile). said that -he certainJ.y realised that the 

Bank had taken i:rnpcrtF•.nt steps :fc.,: t.he financing of econ_om~.a devalo!IDJ.ent, and 

that for some time .past. it h~ even been· extending its ac:t:t•.·ities in that field. 

Nevertheless, he considered that it s;hould change its methoO.s and deal with the 

problem of economic development as .a whole. That comment was addressed both to 
. ' 

the International Bank and to the govel'Ill!lents .concerned .• 

The probl~m ~mu,ld not be solved by providing the countries concerned with 

the capital required for the execution of a single .project only. Under-developed 

/countries 



E/P.c,6/sR.90 
Page 25 

countries must be able to combine several different projects, in order to 

make sure that their development was balanced. 

He had not charged the Bank with following an inflationary policy 1 but had 

simply stated that its partial, long-term projects frequently had inflationary 

consequences. 

After repeating the views he hai expressed in.hie previous statement, he 

expla:!.ned that sub-paragraphs 1 • 3 of. the sixth paragraph of the Chilean 

ir.eft resolution were in no way intended as a directive to the Bank; the text 

was only meant to draw the Be.nk' a attention to the need for considering the 

total requirements of unier-develQped countries. The Bank should not confine 

itself to the functions of a. mere c~eroial be.~~. It must go further, and 

endeavour to understani the problema ~s a whole, ani to analyse the effect of 

the achetnes submitted to it. The ·B~ must take ·the initiative in helping 

member governments to formulate usaf~ projects, and not confine itself simply 

to accepting or rejecting projects ~~ually au~tted to it. Obviously, 

foreign credi ta gre.nted to an under~eveloped country should not be used to 

secure national currency, but such credits were necessary to enable the 

governments concerned to apply available national currency to the projects that 

were mo~t advantageous from the point of view of their ove1~ll economic 

develo:pment. 

The meeting rose at 6,10 J2•.1J!:. 

-----




